TOWN OF

BLOOMFIELD

CONNECTICUT

PUBLIC WORKS - ENGINEERING DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Bloomfield Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission

FROM:  David Peter Castaldi, Civil Engineer and Wetlands Agent | -——

—

DATE: December 8, 2025

RE: Rescheduled Public Hearings
Wetlands Boundary Amendment and Wetlands Permit applications
1151 Blue Hills Avenue, Unique ID# 7895 (formerly Map 179-2, Lot 2074)

Applicant and Property Owner:
First Baptist Church
c/o LeRoy Bailey, III
1151 Blue Hills Avenue
Bloomfield, CT 06002

These applications were submitted on Novemberl4, 2025 and were officially received at the
November 17" regular meeting. Public Hearings for both applications were scheduled to be opened
at the December 15, 2025 regular meeting.

The required abutters notice letters were not mailed out and the Public Hearings cannot be opened
at the December 15" meeting. Testimony (presentations) cannot be heard for these applications
except at a Public Hearing.

The Public Hearings will be rescheduled for the first meeting in the New Year, scheduled for
Tuesday, January 20, 2026.

This memorandum and copies of the applications and supporting documentation are included in
the December 15" agenda package for the Commission’s review.



